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From: 2
Sent:

To: -

Cc:

Subject: RE: FOI requests from 'no-reply@freespeechunion.au’ [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-

Privilege] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Perfect, that works nicely, thank you!

From: S22

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 10:53 AM

Subject: RE: FOI requests from 'no-reply@freespeechunion.au' [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

We do. Does tomorrow at 2:30pm work?

Thanks

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 4:07 PM

Subject: RE: FOI requests from 'no-reply@freespeechunion.au' [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Unfortunately, | have a clash at that time — do you have any availability on Friday?

Thanks,

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 3:48 PM
To:h

Cc:

Subject: RE: FOI requests from 'no-reply@freespeechunion.au' [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]
[SEC=OFFICIAL]



OFFICIAL

A

Not a problem. We're available tomorrow at 11:30am if that works for you and-?

Thanks

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 2:04 PM

Subject: RE: FOI requests from 'no-reply@freespeechunion.au’ [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks for this update, that’s much appreciated.

Would you be available to have a chat with me and my colleague _, who assisting me with this?

Cheers,

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 11:24 AM
To:

Cc:
Subject: FOI requests from 'no-reply@freespeechunion.au’' [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

Thanks again for your time yesterday.




s42 /s47C

We look forward to discussing further.
Kind regards
522

s22
$22 , Legal Services - Business Operations

£ eSafetyCommissioner

eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country encompasses — land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to Elders past, present and future.
NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s)

and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message.

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
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From: 522
Sent: Wednesdav. 29 May 2024 11:18 AM
To: F
Cc: e
Subject: RE: Brief to AGS - FSUA FOlIs [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]
Attachments: draft brief to AGS - FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign 280524
[eSafetylLegaledit].docx
OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege
His 22

Please see attached draft brief to AGS with our comments and suggested changes.
We look forward to discussing with AGS tomorrow.

Kind regards

s22

s22
s22 , Legal Services - Business Operations

‘@s 22
S

‘ &> eSafetyCommissioner

n Government

eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country encompasses — land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to Elders past, present and future.

From:5 22

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 5:04 PM
To: 522

Cc:522

Subject: RE: Brief to AGS - FSUA FOIs [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks very much $ 22 . We will come back to you tomorrow morning.

1



Kind regards

s22

s22

s22 , Legal Services - Business Operations

\Q\\s 2
A\

. & eSafetyCommissioner

Australian Government [

eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country encompasses — land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to Elders past, present and future.

From: 5 22

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 2:26 PM
To:s22
Cc:522

Subject: Brief to AGS - FSUA FOls [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Some people who received this message don't often get email frons 22 Learn why this is important

His 22
Please find attached the draft brief to AGS and attachments.

s22 has spoken to$ 22 , who is happy to provide advice to us522 is available to talk on Thursday, so
ideally we would like to provide this toS  as soon as possible.

Happy to discuss - please feel free to make any amendments etc as you wish.
Cheers
s22

s22

s22
s22

Legal Services Division

Australian Communications and Media Authority
Ts22
Es22

www.acma.gov.au



The ACMA acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, culture
and community. We pay our respects to Elders past, present and future.
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From: s2.

Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2024 10:09 AM

To:

Subject: Re: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470]
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

Hi g2,

Hope all well with you.
I'm in a Department meeting until midday but will follow up with you then.
Kind regards,

From:

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 10:02 AM

Toso e
I

Cc:

Subject: FW: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470]
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

Hi all

Please see below advice from AGS. Let’s discuss at 10:45am.

Thanks
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s2
Tuesday, 11 June 2024 10:16 AM

FW: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470]
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege










From:
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 12:54 PM

Subject: FW: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470]
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege




Many thanks

Legal Services - Business Operations

eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country encompasses — land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to Elders past, present and future.
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2024 2:24 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470]

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

Thank you, makes sense — just checking!
Kind regards,

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 11:57 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470]
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

No worries-. | am generally available this afternoon.

| think they’ve gone with “Dear Reuben Kirkham” because he has not signed off as “Dr Kirkham” in his
correspondence to us.

Thanks

From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 10:42 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470]
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

Hi 2200,

Noted, perhaps we speak this afternoon?

Re the below email, is there any reason why we say “Dear Reuben Kirkham” rather than Dear Dr Kirkham?
Perhaps this is because we don’t have any indication regarding people’s preferred mode of address in
general?

Just thought I'd check!

Kind regards,



From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 10:32 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470]
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

Should also mention that I’'m about to meet with ACMA to discuss the e-mails as they need a bit of work.

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 10:28 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470]
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal Privilege

Morning-

FYI. We are planning to send the below responses to the FSU requests this morning. | will give Strat Comms a heads
up.

Thanks
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2024 4:16 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470]
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: FSUA emails - sa (002)eSafetyLegal1 mv.docx

OFFICIAL

Thanks-, we have responded to your comments (see attached).

We will also start sending the responses in the next hour or so.

Kind regards

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 4:01 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470]
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks- —I've accepted your changes and there’s just a couple of comments.

I've had a chat with-, and if it suits you, we’d like to get the FSUA email out from each of us tonight.

From: 5220

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 3:20 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [SEC=OFFICIAL] [AGSDMS-
DMS.FID5190470] [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you. Please see attached document with our suggested changes to the e-
mails.

Many thanks

From:
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 12:02 PM
To:



Cc:
Subject: FW: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [SEC=OFFICIAL] [AGSDMS-

DMS.FID5190470] [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

- and | have done a rewrite of the below emails (attached). Happy to discuss.

Cheers

$22 ]
OFFICIAL:Sensitive
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2024 2:29 PM
To: —

FW: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470]
[SEC=OFFICIAL, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

Subject:

OFFICIAL Legal Privilege
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From: s2

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2024 4:32 PM

To:

Subject: Re: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 220,

Thank you for letting me know. Yes, please include me as optional in the meeting invitation for Friday.
| approve the extra expenditure.

Kind regards,

s

From: §220
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 4:29 PM

To:
Subject: FW: Advice re FOIl Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [AGSDMS-
DMS.FID5190470] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
His22.

AGS have sought an uplift of $5,000.00 (to be split 50/50 with ACMA) to continue to assist with the FSU FOI
requests. Are you happy for us to proceed?

Also, we're planning to have a meeting with AGS on Friday afternoon to discuss next steps if you're available?

Thanks

From:

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 3:27 PM

To: S22

Ce: 52200

Subject: FW: Advice re FOIl Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [AGSDMS-
DMS.FID5190470] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His22

Is this OK with you?

Kind regards
£

S ser

s22n
Legal Services Division




Australian Communications and Media Authority

acma.gov.au

2 Tacma

The ACMA acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia. We respect and celebrate
First Nations peoples as the original storytellers and content creators of the lands on which we work and honour the enduring
strength and commitment of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples to the land, waters and their communities. We pay our
respects to Elders past, present, and emerging.

| work flexibly and may send emails outside of normal working hours. Your immediate response is not expected.
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Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2024 4:34 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hs22

Yes, all good.

Kind regards

522, Legal Services - Business Operations

£ eSafety Commissioner

mEx] {16

eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country encompasses — land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to Elders past, present and future.











































eSafety FOI 24219
Document 10/11

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2024 5:10 PM
To: 2z

Subject: FW: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [AGSDMS-DMS.FID5190470]
[SEC=OFFICIAL, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL Legal Privilege

Thanks
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Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2024 9:03 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [SEC=OFFICIAL]

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Thanks-. That works well for us.

-,Legal Services - Business Operations

J

> eSafetyCommissioner

eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country encompasses — land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to Elders past, present and future.

from 3722

Sent:
To:
Subject: FW: Advice re FOI Act - Free Speech Union of Australia campaign [SEC=OFFICIAL] [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Hi- — does 2pm suit?
















































